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From:
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2024 3:51 PM
To: ; ; ; ; ; 

Cc: PARKER, Tim; Secretariat HSRA
Subject: RE: Board Circular Corporate Plan FY 24/25 for Approval [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments:

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear Directors 

In addition to Jo’s email below  
. 

The HSRA Corporate Plan will need to be sent to the Minister no later than Friday, 16 August 2024 in order to meet the 
31 August publishing deadline. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Kind regards 

 
 

 

@hsra.gov.au | hsra.gov.au 

We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection 
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present. 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2024 6:29 PM 
To: ; ; ;  

;  
Cc: @hsra.gov.au>; PARKER, Tim <Tim.PARKER@hsra.gov.au>; Secretariat HSRA 
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2

@hsra.gov.au> 
Subject: Board Circular Corporate Plan FY 24/25 for Approval [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear Directors 

Regards, 

Joanne Khoo 
GM Corporate Services & General Counsel 

 | hsra.gov.au 
M:  

High Speed Rail Authority 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
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1

From:
Sent: Saturday, 10 August 2024 10:02 AM
To: ; ; ; ; 

Cc: ; PARKER, Tim; Secretariat HSRA
Subject: RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Att A - 

Jo 

Thanks you . 

Regards,  

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 6:29 PM 
To: ; ; ;  

;  
Cc: ; PARKER, Tim <Tim.PARKER@hsra.gov.au>; Secretariat HSRA 

@hsra.gov.au> 
Subject: Board Circular Corporate Plan FY 24/25 for Approval [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear Directors 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 2
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Regards,  
 
Joanne Khoo 
GM Corporate Services & General Counsel  

 | hsra.gov.au 
M:  

High Speed Rail Authority 
 

 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications 
and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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1

From:
Sent: Saturday, 10 August 2024 11:58 PM
To:  ; ; ; 
Cc: ; PARKER, Tim; Secretariat HSRA
Subject: RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 

 

This email and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged, if you have received this email in error 
please notify me immediately. You should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. 
Internet communications are not secure and therefore I do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this 
message as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect the message may have been intercepted or 
amended, please call the sender. 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:29 AM 
To: ; ; ;  

;  
Cc: ; PARKER, Tim <Tim.PARKER@hsra.gov.au>; Secretariat HSRA 

@hsra.gov.au> 
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear Directors 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 3
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
Sent: Sunday, 11 August 2024 7:35 AM
To:  ; ; ; 
Cc: ; PARKER, Tim; Secretariat HSRA
Subject: RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Importance: High

Dear Joanne, 

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

HSRA 25-106 - Document 4
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
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 6:22 PM
To: ; ; ; ; ; 

; JOSEPH, Steve; PARKER, Tim
Cc:
Subject: RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi , 

 

 
 

Kind regards 
 

From: @hsra.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 3:44 PM 
To: ; ; ;  

; ; ; JOSEPH, Steve 
<Steve.JOSEPH@hsra.gov.au>; PARKER, Tim <Tim.PARKER@hsra.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: Geotech Site Investigations Variation - Board Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi all 

regards 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 6
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
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1 High Speed Rail Authority 

OFFICIAL- SENSITIVE 

OFFICIAL- SENSITIVE 

Title   Catalyst HSR Variation 001 – Site Geotechnical Investigations 

Paper Type: For Approval  

Paper Author: 
Sponsors: 

  
  

RECOMMENDATION 

1. PURPOSE AND CONTEXT:

2. OVERVIEW

Circular Resolutions 
12 August 2024 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 6 - Attachment 1
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2 

 

OFFICIAL- SENSITIVE 
 

High Speed Rail Authority 

OFFICIAL- SENSITIVE 

 

4. TIMETABLE  

 

5. FINANCIAL IMPACT 

  

HSRA 25-106 - Document 6 - Attachment 1
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1

From:
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 7:20 PM
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
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 6:51 AM 
To: ; ; ;  

; ;  
Cc: PARKER, Tim <Tim.PARKER@hsra.gov.au>; Secretariat HSRA @hsra.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Board Circular Corporate Plan FY 24/25 for Approval [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear Directors 

In addition to Jo’s email below I can now provide  
. 

 
 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 7
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
 
The team has now addressed the Board’s feedback on the Corporate Plan 24/25 from the 1 August board meeting 
(mark-up copy attached). 
 
The Circular Resolution relating to the Board’s approval of the Corporate Plan 24/25 and  authority of the Chair to sign 
the cover note to the Minister is provided on the GovTeams Link: HSRA ARC - 9. Board Circular Corporate Plan 24 to 25 - 
All Documents (sharepoint.com) 
Word documents attached for ease of reference.  
 
Noting the timetable (publication on 31 August 2024 and min 10 days required for the Ministerial review of Corporate 
Plan) outlined in the circular, we would be grateful for confirmation of your approval (approval to affix your email 
signature) as soon as possible.  
 
Regards,  
 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 7
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3

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
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 2:56 PM
To:  ; ; 
Cc: PARKER, Tim; ; ; ; 
Subject: RE: UPDATED Annual Report and Financial Statements reflecting ARC comments 3 Sept 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:

Jo 

I am happy with the draft minutes, the proposed draft resolutions, and the financial statements. 

I am also happy with the annual report, especially the updated Chair’s foreword, which reads much better now.  I have 
attached a marked-up copy with a few very minor tidy-ups. 

Regards,   

From:   
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 10:23 AM 
To: ; ; ;  

 
Cc: PARKER, Tim <Tim.PARKER@hsra.gov.au>; ;  

; ;  
 

Subject: UPDATED Annual Report and Financial Statements reflecting ARC comments 3 Sept [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Committee members  

Further to the 3 Sept ARC meeting, we note the following: 

1. Updated Reports

We have updated: 
(a) The Annual Report
(b) The Financial Statements

Following the comments/feedback from the ARC earlier this week (see Minutes/actions). In addition to those 
comments, please see note relating to some further minor changes which she has marked up post the 3 
Sept ARC meeting in relation to the Financial Statements: 

HSRA 25-106 - Document 8
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2

 
 

2. Representation Letters  
 

I will separately share the various representation/assurance letters in the form of  MRL and CEO in 
separate email.  

 
3. Proposed Board Resolutions for Approval of Statements/Report 

 
These are the proposed Board Resolutions relating to the approval of the Annual Report and Finance Report for 
comment/review for the Board meeting on 9 September:  

 
DRAFT BOARD RESOLUTION (ARC) 

 
The Board RESOLVES to: 

1. Subject to (2) below, note and approve the Annual Report prepared in accordance with section 46 of the PGPA, and 
authorise the Chair to: 
(a) Sign the Minister’s letter enclosing copy of the Annual Report  
(b) Sign section 2 Performance Statement of the Annual Report  

 
2 In reliance on the Representation/Assurance Letters and exercise of the Director’s duties under the PGPA, note and 

approve the Financial Statements for the period 12 June 2023 to 30 June 2024 prepared in accordance with s42(2) of 
the PGPA and authorise the CEO and Chair to sign/give instructions to the Board Secretary to affix their signatures on 
the Financial Statements for the period 12 June 2023 to 30 June 2024. The authority of Chair and CEO to sign the 
Annual Report and Financial Statements, is subject to the Board Secretary/Senior Manager Corporate Services 
providing the Board Chair and ARC Chair with a copy of the following documents on or before [the date of signing ie 
16 September 2024]  
(a)  and  
(b) ARC confirming to the Board that there are no material changes (or if there are immaterial changes, explain the 

nature of those changes ) in the Financial Statements required to be signed by the Chair and CEO  
 and  

(c) Management confirming to the Board Chair and ARC Chair that there are no material changes( or if there are 
immaterial changes, explain the nature of those changes ) to the Financial Statements required to be signed by 
the Chair and CEO  

 
Representation /Assurance Letters is defined to include the following:  
(a) ARC’s recommendation letter to the Board signed by the ARC Chair. Attachment [ x]  
(b) CEO’s representation letter to the Board signed by the CEO. Attachment [ x]  
(c) 

  
(d) 

  
 
 
We await your comments, on the above prior to circulating the final drafts for inclusion in the Board Park for 9 
September 2024 with the intention to circulate the final papers by no later than midday on Friday (allowing for 
feedback/comments).  
 
Regards, Jo  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 4:17 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; ; PARKER, Tim;  

; ; ; 
Subject: Re: UPDATED Annual Report and Financial Statements reflecting ARC comments 3 Sept 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm;  

 
; CHAIR REVIEWED - ARC MINUTES -3 Sept.docx; 

ATT00004.htm

Hi Jo, 

I am content with the draft minutes, the proposed draft resolutions and the financial statements. 

As to the Annual Report, I also agree with Ian’s comments and I think it’s a very comprehensive document which reads 
very well. 

So, fully supported. 

Regards  

  
Sent from my iPad 

On Sep 5, 2024, at 2:23 AM,  wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Committee members  

Further to the 3 Sept ARC meeting, we note the following: 

1. Updated Reports

We have updated: 
1. The Annual Report
2. The Financial Statements
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2. Representation Letters  
  

I will separately share the various representation/assurance letters in the form of , MRL 
and CEO in separate email.  

  
3. Proposed Board Resolutions for Approval of Statements/Report 

  
These are the proposed Board Resolutions relating to the approval of the Annual Report and 
Finance Report for comment/review for the Board meeting on 9 September:  

  
DRAFT BOARD RESOLUTION (ARC) 

  
The Board RESOLVES to: 

1. Subject to (2) below, note and approve the Annual Report prepared in accordance with section 46 
of the PGPA, and authorise the Chair to: 
1. Sign the Minister’s letter enclosing copy of the Annual Report  
2. Sign section 2 Performance Statement of the Annual Report  

  
1. In reliance on the Representation/Assurance Letters and exercise of the Director’s duties under the 

PGPA, note and approve the Financial Statements for the period 12 June 2023 to 30 June 2024 
prepared in accordance with s42(2) of the PGPA and authorise the CEO and Chair to sign/give 
instructions to the Board Secretary to affix their signatures on the Financial Statements for the period 
12 June 2023 to 30 June 2024. The authority of Chair and CEO to sign the Annual Report and 
Financial Statements, is subject to the Board Secretary/Senior Manager Corporate Services 
providing the Board Chair and ARC Chair with a copy of the following documents on or before [the 
date of signing ie 16 September 2024]  
1. ; and  
2. ARC confirming to the Board that there are no material changes (or if there are immaterial 

changes, explain the nature of those changes ) in the Financial Statements required to be signed 
by the Chair and CEO  and  

3. Management confirming to the Board Chair and ARC Chair that there are no material changes( 
or if there are immaterial changes, explain the nature of those changes ) to the Financial 
Statements required to be signed by the Chair and CEO  

 
  

Representation /Assurance Letters is defined to include the following:  

1. ARC’s recommendation letter to the Board signed by the ARC Chair. Attachment [ x]  
2. CEO’s representation letter to the Board signed by the CEO. Attachment [ x]  
3.  

  
4.  

  
  
  
We await your comments, on the above prior to circulating the final drafts for inclusion in the Board 
Park for 9 September 2024 with the intention to circulate the final papers by no later than midday on 
Friday (allowing for feedback/comments).  
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

  

3.3 Economics, Funding & Financing, Demand modelling and Customer Advisory Procurement Evaluation  

• The Board approved the CEO to entering into an Order for Services for Economics, Funding & Financing, 
Demand Modelling, & Economic Development Strategy Services (including Customer Advisory) (EFFDM) 
(ATM HSRA-S2N/2-01) with Ernst & Young ABN 75 288 172 749 (EY) with a maximum value of 
$4,007,850 (GST exclusive) for the period of 29 April 2024 to 29 February 2025. 

3.4 Transport, Land Use and Property Procurement Evaluation  
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